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Matilda Sanders

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 4:22 PM

To: Natalie Smith; Patrick Bryan; R. Wade Litchfield; Patricia A. Christensen;
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Mary Anne Helton; Rosanne Gervasi; Schef Wright

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket 060150-El

Attachments: JI-PB.1stRFPtoFPL.nos.7-18-06.pdf

JI-PB. 1stRFPt

'L.nos.7-18-0¢
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

John T. LaVia, III

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 222-7206

jlavia@yvlaw.net

b. Docket Nos. 060150-EI

In Re: Petition for approval of revisions to contributions-in-aid-of-construction definition
in Section 12.1 of First Revised Tariff Sheet No. 6.300, by Florida Power & Light Company.

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Towns of Palm Beach and Jupiter Island.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.
e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of First Request for

Production of Documents (Nos. 1-41) to Florida Power & Light Company, Propounded by the Town
of Jupiter Island, Florida and the Town of Palm Beach, Florida.

(see attached file: JI-PB.lstRFPtoFPL.nos.7-18-06.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Rhonda Dulgar
Secretary to Jay LaVia
Phone: 850-222-7206
FAX: 850-561-6834
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petdition for approval of Docket Ne. 060150-E1
revisions to contribution-in-aid-
. of-constructien definition in

tion 12.1 of lest Revised

Filed: -July 18, 2006

 Tariff Sheet No. 6.300, by
. Florida Power & Light Company.
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g Th&f?d@n»oﬁ Jupiter Island, Fleorida {(“Jupitez Islamd”}

fam" ‘a Town of gaim Beach, Fiorida (“Palm @eamh”}, by and

,,,,,,

,elr ?L at Reque@t for Produat&mm Of Docum@nt& {Noe, 1=

} ta Florlda Powar & nght c@mpany.

: &éﬁ@égtfg&iy‘submlﬁted tbis L&thk day of July, 2006.

Wright
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Young van Assenderp, P.A.

22% South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(§50) 222-7206 Telephone

(850) 561-6834 FPacsimile

Attormeys for the Town of Jupliter
Island, Florida and the Town
of Palm Beach, Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

EREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregm g has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S.
Mml m«,tms 1\@&; day of July, 2006 on the fol},awing




